
 
 

TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON ELECTRONIC MEETING 
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2022 - 9:00 A.M. 

 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85018420052?pwd=Z2VhNWw4cVRoc2IraGZwalhLN0ZyZz09 

 
Meeting ID: 850 1842 0052 
Passcode: 493219 
One tap mobile 
+16475580588,,85018420052#,,,,*493219# Canada 
+17789072071,,85018420052#,,,,*493219# Canada 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 647 558 0588 Canada 
        +1 778 907 2071 Canada 
        +1 204 272 7920 Canada 
        +1 438 809 7799 Canada 
        +1 587 328 1099 Canada 
        +1 647 374 4685 Canada 
 
Meeting ID: 850 1842 0052 
Passcode: 493219 

AGENDA  
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Land Acknowledgement Statement 
 
 We will begin the meeting by sharing the Land Acknowledgement Statement: 

We would like to begin by acknowledging that Melancthon Township recognizes the 

ancestral lands and treaty territories of the Tionontati (Petun/Wyandot(te)), 

Haudenosaunee (Six Nations), and Anishinaabe Peoples.  The Township of Melancthon 

resides within the lands named under the Haldimand Deed of 1784 and the Lake 

Simcoe-Nottawasaga Treaty (Treaty 18). 

These territories upon which we live and learn, are steeped in rich Indigenous history 

and traditions.  It is with this statement that we declare to honour and respect the 

past and present connection of Indigenous peoples with this land, its waterways and 

resources. 

3. Announcements 
 
4. Additions/Deletions/Approval of Agenda 
 
5. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof 
 
       

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85018420052?pwd=Z2VhNWw4cVRoc2IraGZwalhLN0ZyZz09


6. Approval of Draft Minutes – January 13, 2022 
          - January 14, 2022 – Bretton Estates School Bus 
          - January 18, 2022 – Special Meeting 
          - January 25, 2022 – Special Meeting 
 
7. Business Arising from Minutes 
  
8. Point of Privilege or Personal Privilege 
 
9. Public Question Period (Please visit our website under Agendas and Minutes for 

information on Public Question Period) 
 1. Letter from Jennifer Luxton 
 2. Letter from Kristine Pedicone 
 3. Letter from Karren Wallace 
 4. Letter from Jennifer Luxton – Second letter 
 5. Letter from Bev Robinson 
 6. Letter from David Thwaites 
 7. Letter from Douglas Read 
 8. Letter from Harve Lyon 
 9. Letter from David Thwaites – Second Letter 

 
10. Public Works 

1. Accounts 
2. Other 

1. Adoption of the Township of Melancthon 2021-2022 Winter Plan as 
recommended by the Roads Sub-Committee (January 13, 2022 meeting) 

2. Council request at January 13, 2022 Council meeting for Staff to send 
OPP Emails regarding the Bretton Estates Subdivision School Bus Pick-up 
to Sylvia Jones, MPP (Mayor White) 

 
11. Planning 

1. Applications to Permit 
2. Resignation of Service Retainer from Chris Jones, Township Planner 
3. Email Chain regarding resignation of Planner Services – (Mayor White) 
4. Report from Chris Jones, MCIP, RPP – Regarding Duivenvoorden Haulage Ltd. 

OP and Zoning Amendment 
5. Tripp/Serbin Invoices for Zoning Amendment 
6. Other 

 
12. Strategic Plan 
 
13. Climate Change Initiatives 
  
14. Police Services Board 
 
15. Committee/Board Reports & Recommendations 
 
16. Correspondence 
 
 Board & Committee Minutes 
 1. CDRC – October 27, 2021 
 2. Shelburne Public Library – December 21, 2021 
 3. GRCA General Membership – January 28, 2022 
 4. Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Board – November 16, 2021 
  
 Items for Information Purposes 
 1. Resolution from Town of Grand Valley regarding Postponement of the  
  Province-Wide Assessment Update 
 2. Grey County Notice of Public Meeting Official Plan Amendment #11 



 3. Email from Ministry of Northern Development, Mines, Natural Resources  
  and Forestry regarding Proposed Regulatory Changes Under the   
  Aggregate Resources Act 
 4. Correction Notice – Advocacy Update:  Joint and Several Liability Reform 
 5. Motion from Town of Plympton-Wyoming in Support of City of Kitchener’s  
  Resolution to Review the Ontario Fire Code Retrofit Section 9.5 
 6. Year To Date Building Permit Summary Report 2021 from County of  
  Dufferin, Development an Tourism 
 7. RJ Burnside Drainage Superintendent Services – October 1, 2021 –   
  December 31, 2021 
 8. Court Security and Prisoner Transportation Transfer Payment Program  
  Report 
 9. Resolution from Town of Grand Valley in Support of the Multi-Municipal  
  Turbine Working Group 
 10. NDACT Release regarding a Public Meeting held on January 15, 2022 
 11. Resolution from Township of Adjala-Tosorontio Regarding Funding   
  Support for Infrastructure Projects 
 12. Regulatory and Policy Proposals under the Conservation Authorities Act –  
  Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks 
 13. Email from Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing regarding Intake 3  
  Municipal Modernization Program 
 14. Email from OMAFRA regarding Wildlife Claims 
 15. Regional Electric Vehicle Charging Station Study 
 16. Letter from Township of East Garafraxa regarding Community   
  Development and Tourism Committee – Draft Land Needs Analysis Report 
 17. GRCA – Staff Report, Draft Inventory of Programs and Services 
 18. NVCA Media Release – 2022 NVCA Board of Directors 
    
 Items for Council Action 
 1. Proposal for Wood Smoke Shack at the NDCC 
 2. GRCA Notification of Budget 2022 
 3. Swift Eh!tel – Extensions on Permit Request 
 4. Proclamation for Human Trafficking Awareness Day 
 5. Proclamation for Non-Profit Sector Appreciation Week 
 6. New Dundalk Fire Truck Logos 
 7. Report from G. Edward Oldfield regarding Boundary Road Agreement  
  
17. General Business 

1. Accounts 
2. New/Other Business/Additions 

1. Emails regarding NDACT Meeting held on January 15, 2022 –  
 (Councillor Mercer, Councillor Hannon & Mayor White) 
2. Email from Karren Wallace regarding NDACT Meeting 
3. Facebook Posts Regarding On Farm Diversified Uses By-law Meeting – 

(Councillor Mercer) 
4. Development Charge Information Pamphlet with 2022 Indexing 
5. Councillor Hannon – Notice of Motion from January 13, 2022 Council 

Meeting – that the Corporation of the Township of Melancthon review all 
Municipal Boards and Committees to streamline and look for any 
efficiencies 

6. Strada & NDACT – Consultations regarding the Proposed Strada Quarry – 
Questions (Councillor Hannon) 

7. Inter-Municipal Working Group regarding the dissolution of the CDRC 
and Shelburne Fire Board – Questions of Council for first meeting and 
Legal Representation recommendations 

3. New/Other Business/Additions 
4. Unfinished Business 

1. Councillor Hannon Motion regarding Multi-Municipal Turbine  Working 
Group 



2. Township Diversity Policy 
3. Resignation Letter from Clayton Rowbotham for NDCC – Melancthon 

Member 
4. Tabled Motion from January 13, 2022 – Moved by Hannon, Seconded by 

Mercer that the Corporation of the Township of Melancthon develop a 
complaint registry 

5. Tabled Motion from January 13, 2022 – Moved by Besley, Seconded by 
McLean regarding the Corbetton Park Recommendations 

6. CDRC Capital Costs – Number of Melancthon Users using the Facility 
7. North Dufferin Community Centre Board of Management/Joint Recreation 

Sub-Committee – Full Scale Review of Joint RSC as per motion passed 
on January 13, 2022 

      
18. Delegations  
 1. 11:15 a.m. – Chris Johnston, By-law Enforcement Officer – regarding a Fill  
  Complaint/Order to Remedy – Closed Session 
  
19. Closed Session 
 1. Approval of Draft Minutes – January 13, 2022 
 2. Business Arising from Minutes 
 3. Personal Matters about an Identifiable Individual, including municipal or local 

board employees – Fill Complaint/Order to Remedy 
 4. Litigation or potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunal 

affecting the local board – Information update from Alan Wargon 
 5. Rise With or Without Report from Closed Session  
 
20. Third Reading of By-laws  
 
21. Notice of Motion 
 
22. Confirmation By-law 
 
23. Adjournment and Date of Next Meeting – Thursday February 17, 2022 – 

5:00 p.m. 
 
24. On Sites 
 
25. Correspondence on File at the Clerk’s Office 


































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	February 3, 2022
	Draft mins Jan 13 2022
	Draft mins Jan 14 2022 Bretton Estates
	Draft mins Jan 18 2022 special mtg
	Draft mins Jan 25 2022 special mtg
	PQP 1 ~ Letter from Jennifer Luxton
	PQP 2 ~ Letter from Kristine Pedicone
	PQP 3 ~ Letter from Karren Wallace
	PQP 4 ~ Letter from Jennifer Luxton – Second letter
	PQP 5 ~ Letter from Bev Robinson
	PQP 6 ~ Letter from David Thwaites
	PQP 7 ~ Letter from Douglas Read
	PQP 8 ~ Letter from Harve Lyon
	PQP 9 ~ Letter from David Thwaites – Second Letter
	PW 10.1 ~ Accounts
	Plan 11.2 ~ Resignation of Service Retainer from Chris Jones, Township Planner
	Plan 11.3 ~ Email Chain regarding resignation of Planner Services
	Plan 11.4 ~ Report from Chris Jones, MCIP, RPP – Regarding Duivenvoorden Haulage Ltd.
	Plan 11.5 ~ TrippSerbin Invoices for Zoning Amendment
	BD COMM 1 ~ CDRC – October 27, 2021
	BD COMM 2 ~ Shelburne Public Library – December 21, 2021
	BD COMM 3 ~ GRCA General Membership – January 28, 2022
	BD COMM 4 ~ Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Board – November 16, 2021
	Info 1 ~ Resolution from Town of Grand Valley regarding Postponement of the
	Info 2 ~ Grey County Notice of Public Meeting Official Plan Amendment #11
	Info 3 ~ Email from Ministry of Northern Development, Mines, Natural Resources
	Info 4 ~ Correction Notice – Advocacy Update  Joint and Several Liability Reform
	Info 5 ~ Motion from Town of Plympton-Wyoming in Support of City of Kitchener’s
	Info 6 ~ Year To Date Building Permit Summary Report 2021 from County of
	Info 7 ~ RJ Burnside Drainage Superintendent Services – October 1, 2021
	Info 8 ~ Court Security and Prisoner Transportation Transfer Payment Program
	Info 9 ~ Resolution from Town of Grand Valley in Support of the Multi-Municipal
	Info 10 ~ NDACT Release regarding a Public Meeting held on January 15, 2022
	Info 11 ~ Resolution from Township of Adjala-Tosorontio Regarding Funding
	Info 12 ~ Regulatory and Policy Proposals under the Conservation Authorities Act
	Info 13 ~ Email from Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing regarding Intake 3
	Info 14 ~ Email from OMAFRA regarding Wildlife Claims
	Info 15 ~ Regional Electric Vehicle Charging Station Study
	Info 16 ~ Letter from Township of East Garafraxa regarding Community
	Info 17 ~ GRCA – Staff Report, Draft Inventory of Programs and Services
	Info 18 ~ NVCA Media Release – 2022 NVCA Board of Directors
	Act 1 ~ Proposal for Wood Smoke Shack at the NDCC
	Act 2 ~ GRCA Notification of Budget 2022
	Act 3 ~ Swift Eh!tel – Extensions on Permit Request
	Act 4 ~ Proclamation for Human Trafficking Awareness Day
	Act 5 ~ Proclamation for Non-Profit Sector Appreciation Week
	Act 6 ~ New Dundalk Fire Truck Logos
	Act 7 ~ Report from G. Edward Oldfield regarding Boundary Road Agreement
	GB 17.1 ~ Accounts
	GB 17.2.1 ~ Emails regarding NDACT Meeting held on January 15, 2022
	GB 17.2.2 ~ Email from Karren Wallace regarding NDACT Meeting
	GB 17.2.3 ~ Facebook Posts Regarding On Farm Diversified Uses By-law Meeting
	GB 17.2.4 ~ Development Charge Information Pamphlet with 2022 Indexing
	GB 17.4.1 ~ Councillor Hannon Motion regarding Multi-Municipal Turbine Working Group



